# A Community of Givers

# Giving Period: July 1, 2014-June 30, 2015

As a contributor, you are at the heart of our mission. We thank you for your generous, continued support. Every gift is precious. This year, 6,463 donors gave financial and in-kind gifts of up to \$1,000. Together, they contributed \$708,292. Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity is thankful for this broad community of supporters who seek a world where everyone has a decent place to live.

# **Table of Contents**

- 2 Builder's Circle
- 7 Corporations
- 9 Religious Congregations
- 9 Faith Coalitions
- 10 Foundations & Trusts
- 11 Public Sector Funding & Grant Support

- 11 Civic, Professional, & Fraternal Organizations
- 11 Tribal Nations
- 11 Community Schools & Youth Organizations
- 11 Gifts Made in Kind
- 12 Gifts Made in Tribute
- 13 Carpenter's Club

- 14 Legacy Circle
- 14 Habitat 500 Bike Riders
- 15 Board of Directors
- 16 Staff Leadership Team
- 16 Acknowledgments

# Builder's Circle

Thank you to this group of individuals and family foundations for building a brighter future for families, and transforming communities with annual gifts of \$1,000 or more.

#### \$250.000\*

Bradbury and Janet Anderson Family Foundation

#### \$100.000-\$249.999

Warren and Mary Lynn Staley

#### \$50,000-\$99,999

**Buuck Family Foundation** 

Jim and Carmen Campbell - The Campbell

Foundation

John and Ruth Huss Fund of The Saint Paul

Foundation

Jennifer and Hervé Sarteau

#### \$25,000-\$49,999

Anonymous (2)

Norman and Kathy Baer

Livio and Lise DeSimone

Vincent and Kathleen DiGiorno

Kevin P Filter

Steve and Susie Fritze

Kinney Family Foundation

Barry and Sharon Mason

Ruth Shields and Michael Klingensmith

Emil J. and Emily D. Slowinski Fund

# \$10,000-\$24,999

Anonymous (5)

Caroline Amplatz Giving LLC

Stephani Atkins

Charleen Baller

Edward R Bazinet Charitable Foundation

John C. Bergstrom

Jeff and Kim Biustrom

Trent Blain and Heidi Brown

Mary and Richard Brainerd

Ronald and Joan Cornwell

William and Winnie Covne

Jim and Jane DuCharme

**Emerald Foundation** 

Jack and Bessie Fiterman Foundation

Michael and Linda Fiterman

James and Mary Frey

Rich and Amy Gammill

Tom Goodmanson

Jill D. Gustafson

Susan Haigh and Gregg Johnson

Chuck and Donna Harstad

James E. Johnson and Lucy Rosenberry Jones

Roger and Pat Kerber

Estate of Virginia Kivits

Carl and Janet Kuhrmever

Dave and Sandy Kvamme

Larry Labonte and Kathryn Shaw

Lipkin Family Fund of The Minneapolis Foundation

Daniel and Kris May

Dick and Joyce H. McFarland Family Fund of The

Minneapolis Foundation

Michele McKeown

Judy M. McNamara

Mike and Jodi Mooney

Nicholson Brothers Fund of The Saint Paul

Foundation

Jack and Gretchen Norqual

Earl D. and Marian N. Olson Fund of The Saint Paul

Foundation

The Patch Foundation

Robert and Judy Prentiss

Rice Family Foundation

Porter Family Charitable Foundation

Corey Sauer

Daniel and Emily Shapiro

Teresa and Ronald Sit

Nikki Sorum and Simon Foster

Chip and Lynne Whitacre

Jeff and Wendy Wilkinson

David and Janet Zens

#### \$5.000-\$9.999

Anonymous (7)

Ben Aeilts

Ronald and Jacquelyn Belschner

John and Ruth Bergerson Family Fund of The

Minneapolis Foundation

The Bieber Family Foundation

Duane and Jean Bojack

John and Leslea Caswell

Jav and Page Cowles

Lou and Kathy Cristan

Rick L. Dagenais

Ned and Sherry Ann Dayton

Janet Dolan and William Moore

Daniel and Corinne Engstrand

Steven Erdahl

Richard Erickson through the Arthur T. Erickson

Charitable Foundation Trust

Jack and Beth Frangipane

Jay and Sheryl Fredericks

Mike Geddis

Todd and Lori Hall

Harry and Lorraine Hammerly

William and Ann Haugh

He Worked For It Fund of the Minnesota

Community Foundation (Jean Borgerding)

David and Dawn Hill Vicki and Curtis Holt

John Howard

Hoyt and Zhen Zhen Hsiao Keith and Mary Johnson

Roger and Patricia Katzenmaier

Robert and Denise Kokales

Paul and Kelly Koziol
Dick and Peggy Lidstad
Dr. Jeffrey L. Mandel
James and Meg Mannix

Gregory and Lori McMillan

Nancy L. Merritt
Marlene B. Miller
John and Priya Morioka
Yvette and David Mullen

Myers Family Fund of The Saint Paul Foundation

Peter and Karla Myers Mike and Kelly Nordstrom

Jerry and Lisa O'Brien Family Fund of the

Minnesota Community Foundation

Gretchen and Scott Pollei

Kevin and Nancy Rhein Maureen Riedl

Thomas and Kristen Ritchie

Sandra B. Roe

Ruby Nora Johnson Fund

Rebecca Schiller

Karen A. Schmid Charitable Fund

Thomas and Jill Siering

Ray Skowyra and Marianne Short

The Gerald and Kristin Stenson Family Fund of The

Saint Paul Foundation

Noelle & Jeff Turner

Turner Family Foundation
John and Anne Walbrun

Kimberly Welch and Keith Shepard

Margaret and Angus Wurtele

\$2,500-\$4,999

Anonymous (9)

Khemais and Corrine Abdou

Barbara Andersen

Daniel and Alice Anderson John and Barb Benson Wade and Deb Borg

Lucile A. Brink

Timothy and Keli Campbell Darrell and Lynne Christensen Kathryn and Stephen Correia

Dan Cramer

Toby and Mae Dayton Cynthia and Gregg Dyste

Betsy J. Elgin

David and Peggy Engh

Robert and Mary Ann Evander

Janese M. Evans

Brad and Margo Farrell
Jeffrey and Carla Faust
John and Martha Gabbert
Cynthia and Donald Gehrig
Tom and Eileen Goodoien
Michael and Elizabeth Gorman

Thomas Gorman Gene Gretter

Roger and Joan Grimm Mik and Heidi Gusenius

Jonathan Guyton

Tom and Susan Handley

Michael J. Hanson

Mark and Teresa Henneman

Roger and Vicki Henry

Marlys Hillmer Jennifer Hofeldt

Holden Family Foundation

Dara Lynn and David Horner

Ellyn Hosch and Lee Biersdorf

Ann M. Hoven, M.D.

John Huepenbecker and Marcia Page

Beth and John Jacob

Jason and Catherine Jennings Dean and Kathryn Johnson Charles and Emily Kelley

William Kelly

Lisa and Jim Korslund Joe and Julie Krekelberg

Sara Kuether

Rick Lancaster and Abigail McKenzie

William and Kate Lentsch

Aaron Link

Brian and Ruth Long Jeff and Shervl Louie

Ruth Lunde

Mike and Chris Lyons Robert and Mary Mersky James and Lorrie Minnich Dave and Jane Moline Michelle Monson Klisanich Erik and Karen Nelson Paul and Rosanne Pankonin

Royce Pavelka

David and Nancy Pawlik Maureen Pechacek William F. Peters

#### 4 Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity - Annual Report 2015

Sharon Pfeiffer and Kristin Johnson Walter Pickhardt and Sandra Resnick

Mark and Kim Pieper Brian and Cathy Porter Richard and Shelley Renner

Sampson Family Charitable Foundation

Walter E. Sawicki

Lanny and Charlotte Schmidt Tom and Sandi Schreier Robert and Kimberly Scott Ann Senn and Mark Ambrosen

Jeff Smith
Jim L. Stensvold

R. E. Swager Family Foundation

The Jerome and Margaret Swanson Family Fund of InFaith Community Foundation

Carol A Tauer

Alan and Barbara Tennessen Tyler and Elizabeth Treat

Tracy Trembley

Esther and Albert Tsai Thomas and Joan Van Sloun

Carroll and Michele Vance

Beverly A. Vandenburgh Tim and Natalie Vaughan

Victoria K. Veach

Marcie Wallace and Paul Zoschke

Watson Family Fund

Donald W. and Elisabeth A. Weber Fund of the

Minnesota Community Foundation

Phil and Anne Zink

\$1,000-\$2,499

Anonymous (13)

Allan Amis and Ginna Portland-Amis

William and Gayle Andrs

Micheal and Elke Angeli Mark and Jeanne Astell

Colin Wayne Atkins

Bruce and Barbara A. Bachman Fund of The

Minneapolis Foundation
Gay Bakken and Tony Callahan
George and Dori Barry
Sherry A. Batterman

Kristin Beckmann and Robert Richman

David and Shilon Bedford
Tanya Bell and Lee Schafer
Andrew and Audrey Benjamin
Ken and Barbara Beukelman

Sandra J. Biermeier Kristine Bisanz

The Elizabeth K. Bixby Fund David and Diane Blake Jay and Ann Boekhoff Susan Boren and Steve King

Randy Boser and Susan Nelson Boser

Nancy and David Brady

J. S. and Priscilla W. Braun Family Fund Bradley and Sharon Breeggemann

Duane and Charlene Breid
Peggy Brenden and Debra Wilson
Barry and Wendy Brunsman
Jeffrey and Wanda Buer

Ann Carlson and Larry Godel

Gary R. Carlson
Jon and Jean Carlson

Christopherson Family Fund of The Minneapolis

Foundation

Bob and Diane Coderre Family Fund of The Saint

Paul Foundation

Douglas and Sands Coleman Fund of The

Minneapolis Foundation

Michael Connly and Nancy Wagner

Patrice Cooper Foundation Michael and Julie Costello J. Michael and Kimberly Dady Loren and ChristineDanielson Donald and Sally Darling

William Davidson and Claire Olson

James L. Denton

Rick Diehl and Delia Sonnenburg Thomas DiPasquale and Rosanne Pera

Colette Dolan

Craig and Connie Dorn Julie and Mike Drysdale

Edgerton Family Charitable Giving Fund

John and Helen Eidem Gary and Shaina Elfert Tim and Becky Emory

Roger Engdahl and Susan Green

Ed Engelbrecht

Thomas and Sharon Engels

Sabin Ephrem Mary L. Erhard

Joseph and Susan Eschenbacher

Deqa Essa John R. Estrem

Steve Euller and Nancy Roehr Matthias Feldkamp and Miriam Kim

Richard and Sharon Fields

Leroy M. Fingerson

Richard and Beverly Fink Family Foundation

Laurie Fischer Fay E. Fishman Chris Flaherty

Bernard and Sheila McDonagh

Jane T. McKav

Timothy and Katherine McGinley

Susan and Wendell Fletcher Marty and Linda Haugen Jon Kehrberg and Anne Marie St. Angelo Brad and Arlene Forrest Thane and Blanche Hawkins Wood Kidner and Susan Funk Franske Family Fund of the Catholic Community The Head Foundation Jeffrev S. Kiellberg Foundation Janice E. Heasley Dana and Lori Klimp Betsy Frost Chris and Heidi Hedberg Philip and Jody Klitzke Sonva Fuad and Thomas O'Brvan Roger and Marge Heegaard John Knudsen and Brian Austin Karen and Melvin Fussy Shannon and Steven Heim Kopp Family Foundation Robert E. Garnett Katrina and Harold Heinze Daniel B. Kostka Garrity Family Giving Sharlene and John Hensrud Stephen Kotvis and Camille Gibson The John and Jeanne Gatzlaff Charitable Fund, a Brad and Susan Hewitt Michael and Laurie Kozlak Donor Advised Fund of Renaissance Charitable Jim and Nancy Hiebert Joan F Kreider Foundation Darcy Hilgendorf Valerian and Carolyn Kuechle Eric and Kathy Gibson Paul and Michelle Hirschboeck Scott Lair Corinna and Bill Gilbert Ellen and William Hoeg Jeremy and Amy Langevin David Gill and Karen Thimmesch George and Susan Hoff Dennis and Mary Lanz James J. Glatzmaier Gift Fund Ralph and Sandy Hogancamp Joseph Larkin Neil Gleason Mary Lou Holden Steve Lear Jon Gorder Michael and Renee Hollenback Jeannine Lee and Roger Finney Chuck and Leslie Gorman John and DeAnna Hollerud Mark Lee Donald and Joan Gorowsky Theresa Horan Katherine and Patrick Leighton Janny and Geoff Gothro Thomas and Regina Hudson Rob and Ilene Leonard Michael Israel and Laura Beth Landy Stephen and Candace Gouze Sarena Lin and Christian Sanft David M. Gregg Gretchen Jansen Janice A. Lindau Rachael Jarosh James A Grimmer Beverley M. Lloyd Michael and Shanda Groppetti Jeff and Martha Jentz James Lockhart and Janie Mayeron Svlvia F. Johanneson Matthew and Beth Lodes George and Betty Haakenson Robert and Pamela Habeger Jeffrey and Carol Johnson Eric and Kate Loe James and Gail Haemmerle Patti Johnson Kirk and Kari Lundeen Christopher and Tricia Hall Richard and Twyla Johnson Mike Maeser Beth Hanev and Scott Moore Paul Justen Betty Maloney Claudia and Richard Hannah Elisabeth and Randall Kahnke Sandy Martinek Floyd and Sally Hansen Fric and Karen Kaler Edward Matthees

Scott and Ruth Kauls

Patrick and Margaret Keating

George and Christine Kehl

Bev and Hal Harris

Robert and Justine Haselow

Wendy Harris

John	and	Theresa	McKeon

Nancy McLean

Deirdre McMahon and Michael Headrick

Nancy J. McMullen Margaret J. Meier

Roger and Barbara Merrill Tod and Deborah Meyers

Julie and Jeff Michaels

David and Kathy Michaelson

Susan Michalek and John Harrison

John and Linda Clare Mielke

Josh Miller

Mike and Beth Miller

Phyllis M. Miller

Christopher Mincks and Dr. Lisa Shakerin

Sanjay Misra and Mai Nguyen-Misra

Patricia A. Mitchell James and Carol Moller Walter and Virginia Moore

Mortenson Family Foundation

Donna M. Mueller

George and Judy Murakami

Joan and Rick Naymark

Scott Nelsen

Derek and Kari Nelson

Michael and Barbara Nelson
Jane Newman and Amy Lange

Ruth Lunde

Dick and Joan Niemiec

Timothy Nolan
Gregory Nuss
Robert M. Olafson

Joan Grathwol Olson

Austin and Uche Onwualu Roger and Avis Oppegard Patrick J. O'Rourke

Eric and Kari Ostlie Greg and Cynthia Page

Anthony Pahl

Perry Plank

Holly and Jeff Parker

Robert and Julie Paschke

Richard and Barbara Patterson

Tom and Sally Patterson

Patty Ploetz

Daniel Polglaze and Pamela Hermann

Arlyn and Kathie Poppen

Zinon C. and Mary Possis Fund of The Minneapolis

Foundation

Joseph T. Price Jr.

Philip and Deborah Price

Harry A. Puryear Dorothy L. Raetz Kunze Archana Ramaswamy

Walter C. Rasmussen - Northeast Bank Foundation

Joe Ravens

Karen Reierson

William and Joanne Reiling

Sean and Kathy Reilly
Burton and Patricia Reinfrank

Thomas J. Reinhart Foundation

Paul and Joyce Riedesel Ray and Marilyn Riley Mary and Jeff Riskey Paul and Kim Roach

Kevin Robera

The Robins Family Foundation

Ken and Beth Roering James R. Rognas Lola J. Ruff Kathy and Michael Ruhland
Tom and Claire Rykken
Robert and Beth Schafer

Julie A. Schmid Charitable Fund Jeremy and Susanna Schneider

Caroline Schnieders

Raymond and Leola Schreurs

Gigi Olive Schroder

Lisa and Steven Schroeder Nancy and Tom Schuelke

Ronald and Janet Jayne Schutz

Casey and Susan Scott Terry and Rosemary Sexton Dennis and Barbara Shaw

Elizabeth Shelver

Sonia Short and Michael Vraa

Jolinda Simes Jon Slock Sarah J. Snapp

Robert and Martha Snyder

Les Sonnabend Christopher Sonnack

Ella Spaniers

Tom Spicola and Suzanne Remington

Chris Staley and Tim Baer

Missy Staples Thompson and Gar Hargens

Paul and Melissa Steen
Dave and Sheryl Steinman

Jolene Stiglich Elaine Strohfus Margaret Swanson Patricia L. Swanson Gerry and LeAnn Sweet

Bryant and Holly Tchida Gary and Ana Theisen Jon and Lea Theobald

Mark and Kimberly Thompson

Inge and Helene Thulin

Michael and Gloria Thurmes Charitable Fund

Mary Tingerthal and Conrad Soderholm

Janet R. Torrey

Kim and Toni Tredinnick

Kent and Joanne Turner

Steven Vaughan

Kirk and Laurie Velett

Jane Von Haden

Paul and Betsy von Kuster

Amy and Heath Walker

Kevin Walli and Tani Maruyama

Lyle and Joanne Wandrei

James and Sandy Warner

Derrick and Carol Weber

Benjamin and Linda Weiner

Daniel and Pamela Weisdorf

Mark and Debra Welken

Stephen and Kathy Wellington

Jean M. West

Ted and Nancy Weyerhaeuser

Michael and Margaret Whalin

William and Patty Whitaker

Rich and Gisell Wien

Lawrence and Nancy Wigley

Thomas and Judith Wilkinson

Thomas R. Williams

John and Barbara Winters

Otto C. Winzen Charitable Fund

Jeff and Mary Witte

Chris and Kimberly Wolf

Amy Wolff

Steven and Kathryn Woodley

Susanna Woods

Bernie and Marilyn Wyffels

Wyley Family Fund

Susan Yeager

# Corporations

#### \$500.000+

Thrivent Financial

#### \$100.000-\$499.999

3Mgives

Andersen Corporate Foundation

**Ecolab Foundation** 

Entrepreneurs House

Target

Valspar Foundation

Wells Fargo Housing Foundation

# \$50,000-\$99,999

3M Foundation

AdvisorNet Financial

Ameriprise Financial

Bank of America Foundation

Bluestem Brands

Cargill

Carlson & The Carlson Family Foundation

Delta Air Lines

General Mills Foundation

Mortenson Construction

ThreeBridge Solutions, Boom Lab and Keyot

Travelers

UnitedHealth Group

#### \$25.000-\$49.999

APi Group, Inc.

Cisco Systems, Inc.

HealthPartners & Park Nicollet

Horton Holding, Inc.

Medtronic, Inc.

Opus Foundation

Prime Therapeutics

Valspar

# \$10,000-\$24,999

Accredited Investors, Inc.

Ally

Anthony, Ostlund, Baer, & Louwagie, P.A.

Black River Asset Management LLC

Calabrio

Gary Carlson Equipment Co.

Global Knits Holdings LLC

KPMG LLP

Liberty Diversified International

PCL Construction Services. Inc.

PwC

**RBC** Wealth Management

Securian Foundation

Sit Investment Associates Foundation

Thomson Reuters

Two Harbors Investment Corp

Voya Financial

#### \$5.000-\$9.999

Allina Health System Foundation

Assurant

Astrion Partners LLC

Audi Minneapolis

Avionte

Barr Engineering Company

Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Minnesota

C.H. Robinson Worldwide, Inc.

CarVal Investors

Castlelake

CenterPoint Energy

Cherry Tree Companies

Datatrend Technologies, Inc.

Dorsey & Whitney LLP

Dow Water & Process Solutions (The Dow

Chemical Company)
EBF & Associates, L.P.

EMC Squared Corporation
Faegre Baker Daniels Foundation

Gensler

Great River Energy

H.B. Fuller Company Kroll Ontrack

Land Title, Inc.
Mairs & Power, Inc.
McGough Companies
Microsoft Corporation

Oppidan Inc.
Proto Labs, Inc.
Room & Board

Ryan Companies US, Inc.

Schwegman, Lundberg, & Woessner, P.A.

State Farm Companies Foundation

Sunrise Banks

Symantec Corporation

TE Connectivity

Viking Forest Products

Vision-Ease Lens

Wellington Management Inc.

Xcel Energy Foundation

\$2,500-\$4,999

Alliance of Computer Professionals, Inc.

Allianz

Automotive Rentals, Inc.

AVI-SPL

Boston Scientific

Briggs and Morgan, P.A.

Brown-Forman Corporation

Community Shares of Minnesota Corporate Service Consortium, Inc.

DLA Piper LLP

FirstService Residential and Gittleman Construction

Foley & Mansfield

**GE Capital** 

**HCI Equity Partners** 

**HGA Architects and Engineers** 

Horizontal Integration

Horwitz NSI

Hunt Electric Corporation

Infor

Inside Edge Commercial Interior Services, LLC

Lowe's Home Improvement

McGladrey LLP Merchant & Gould

Metropolitan Mechanical Contractors, Inc.

NetSPI

New York Life Insurance Northwest Loss Associations

Park Nicollet Foundation

Prudential

Charles Schwab & Co. Inc.

SEM Mutual

Shaw-Lundquist Associates, Inc.

Silicon Valley Bank

SurModics

Tennant Foundation

The Excelsior Group

Thrivent Financial for Lutherans

Trans America Retirement Management

US Bancorp Foundation

Western National Mutual Insurance Co.

\$1,000-\$2,499

3 Wire

A&B Title LLC

Accenture

Advanced Wealth Management Group, Inc.

Airtex Design Group, Inc

Ameriprise Financial Advisors

BASF Polyurethane Foam Enterprises LLC

Bear Tracks Travel
Bergquist Company

Bituminous Roadways, Inc.

**Buell Consulting** 

Capella Education Company Compuware Corporation

Country Financial Deloitte LLP

DLR Group

Ebay Giving Works
EDF Renewable Energy

Edina Realty Foundation

Emerson Process Management

Fidelity Investments

GoKart Labs Grain Millers

**Holmes Corporation** 

IBM

Integrated Decisions and Systems, Inc.

Integrated Project Management Company, Inc.

Landis+Gyr Analytics

Leo A Daly

Little

MakeMusic, Inc.

MAPE Local 801

Minnesota Twins Community Fund

Newman Financial Services LLC

Oak Grove Commercial Mortgage

Olsen Thielen & Co., LTD

PepsiCo

Piper Jaffray & Company

The Reeher Group, LLC

Safety Speed Manufacturing

Salesforce.com

SEIU Healthcare Minnesota

Southdale OB/GYN

Supply Chain Services

Tecmark, Inc.

TenA Companies

Thrivent Builds - RFO

Traditions Ltd.

Valley Natural Foods

WayPoint, Inc.

Webster Partners Inc.

Welsh Property Trust

West Monroe Partners

WirthCo Engineering, Inc.

# **Religious Congregations**

#### \$25.000+

St. Andrew's Lutheran Church

#### \$10,000-\$24,999

Augustana Lutheran Church
Plymouth Congregational Church
Zion Lutheran Church

#### \$5.000-\$9.999

All Saints Lutheran Church - Minnetonka

Annunciation Catholic Church

Basilica of Saint Mary

Bethlehem Lutheran Church of Minneapolis

Calvary Lutheran Church

Church of St. Genevieve

Church of St. Joseph - Rosemount

Church of the Risen Savior

Crossroads Church

First Universalist Church

Houses of Hope Fund

Immanuel Lutheran Church of Eden Prairie

Mary, Mother of the Church

Messiah United Methodist Church

Shepherd of The Valley Lutheran Church

St. John Neumann Catholic Church Westminster Presbyterian Church

### \$2.500-\$4.999

All Saints Lutheran Church - Cottage Grove

Christ the King Lutheran Church

Easter Lutheran Church

First Presbyterian Church of Stillwater

Higher Grounds Blues, Brews 'n BBQs

Holy Nativity Lutheran Church

Hosanna! Lutheran Church

Messiah Lutheran Church

Prince of Peace Lutheran Church

River Hills United Methodist Church

Shepherd of the Lake Lutheran Church

St. Olaf Catholic Church

#### \$1,000-\$2,499

Beaver Lake Lutheran Church
Bethel Evangelical Lutheran Church

Catholic Community of St. Thomas Becket

Christ the King Lutheran Church - New Brighton

Fridley United Methodist Church

Gethsemane Lutheran Church

International Orthodox Christian Charities

Our Saviour's Lutheran Church

Redeemer Lutheran Church, Fridley

Redeemer Lutheran Church, Wayzata

United Methodist Church, Minneapolis

Unity Christ Church

# \$500-\$999

Air Force Village West Protestant Chapel Fellowship

Christ Presbyterian Church

Faith Lutheran Church

First Congregational Church of Minnesota, UCC

Grace Lutheran Church

Newport Lutheran Church

Our Savior's Lutheran Church

St. John's Lutheran Church

St. Paul Lutheran Church

Valley Community Presbyterian Church

# Faith Coalitions

# \$50,000-\$99,999

#### **Holy Hammers**

Centennial United Methodist

Christ the King Lutheran

Corpus Christi Catholic

Falcon Heights United Church of Christ

Incarnation Lutheran

Lutheran Church of the Resurrection

New Brighton United Church of Christ

New Life Presbyterian

Our Savior's Lutheran
Prince of Peace Lutheran

Presbyterian Church of the Way

Saint Rose of Lima Catholic

Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran

#### \$10,000-\$24,999

#### **EpiscoBuilders**

Church of the Epiphany

St. Alban's Episcopal Church

St. David's Episcopal Parish

St. Edward's Episcopal Church

St. Martin's By-the-Lake Episcopal Church

St. Martin's Foundation

St. Stephen's Episcopal Church

Trinity Episcopal Church

#### Faith Builders

Assumption Catholic Church

Cathedral of St. Paul

House of Hope Presbyterian Church

St. John the Evangelist Episcopal Church

Unity Unitarian Church of St. Paul

#### Interfaith Builders

Church of the Holy Spirit

Gloria Dei Lutheran Church

Macalester Plymouth United Church

Mount Zion Temple

Olivet Congregational Church

Spirit of Hope Catholic Community

St. Anthony Park Lutheran Church

St. Paul's United Church of Christ

Temple of Aaron

#### Northwestern Churches Coalition

Church of St. Gerard

Lord of Life Lutheran Church

St. Joseph's Parish

St. Joseph the Worker Church

Unity Minneapolis

Word of Peace Lutheran Church

#### Tres Iglesias

Prospect Park United Methodist

St. Cecilia's Church

St. Frances Cabrini Church

#### \$5.000-\$9.999

#### Christ the King - St. Thomas the Apostle Coalition

# Church of St. Timothy - Christ Lutheran Church Coalition

### Gustavus Adolphus - Redeemer Lutheran Coaltion

#### **Nokomis Builds**

Bethel Evangelical Lutheran Church

Hope English Evangelical Lutheran Church

Nokomis Heights Lutheran Church

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church

St. Richard's Catholic Community

#### Roof Raisers

Church of St. Peter

St. Peter's Catholic Church

St. Pius X Church

Transfiguration Catholic Church

#### St. Croix Valley Coalition of Churches

Episcopal Church of St. John in the Wilderness

Our Savior's Lutheran Church

St. Mary of the Lake Catholic Church

White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

# St. Timothy Lutheran - St. Christopher's Episcopal Church Coalition

#### \$1.000-\$2.499

Thrivent Financial - Stonebridge

# Foundations & Trusts

#### \$250,000+

Otto Bremer Foundation

#### \$100.000-\$249.999

McKnight Foundation

#### \$50.000-\$99.999

Patrick and Aimee Butler Family Foundation

#### \$25,000-\$49,999

Hugh J. Andersen Foundation F. R. Bigelow Foundation

#### \$10,000-\$24,999

Benevity Community Impact Fund

Robert E. Fraser Foundation

Margaret H. and James E. Kelley Foundation

Marbrook Foundation

Mardag Foundation

#### \$5,000-\$9,999

Jovful Women Fund

Northwest Area Foundation

Roque Foundation

Thrivent Financial for Lutherans Foundation

#### \$2.500-\$4.999

Park Nicollet Foundation

#### \$1.000-\$2.499

Black & Veatch Building A World of Difference Foundation

# Public Sector Funding & Grant Support

#### \$500,000\*

Self-Help Homeownership Opportunity Program

#### \$200.000-\$499.999

Anoka County

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency

#### \$100.000-\$199.999

City of Brooklyn Park

City of Minneapolis

City of Saint Paul

Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines

Hennepin County

#### \$50,000-\$99,999

Dakota County Community Development Agency

Washington County Housing and

Redevelopment Authority

# Civic, Professional, & Fraternal Organizations

#### \$50.000+

Twin Cities LISC

#### \$25,000-\$49,999

Donor Designated Funds of Greater Twin Cities

United Way

#### \$10,000-\$24,999

Network for Good

Twin Cities Community Land Bank

#### \$5,000-\$9,999

St. Paul Area Association of Realtors

#### \$2,500-\$4,999

Bike & Build

Chicago Cares

Northern Lights Combined Federal Campaign

#### \$1,000-\$2,499

Association of Women Contractors

Bridgelink

Carver-Hennepin County Chapter of Thrivent Builds

Chicagoland Habitat for Humanity

GiveMN

NFL Alumni Inc MN Chapter

Rotary Club of Prior Lake

# Tribal Nations

# \$10,000+

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community

# Community Schools & Youth Organizations

# \$10,000-\$24,999

U of M HFH Campus Chapter

#### \$5,000-\$9,999

Breck School

#### \$2,500-\$4,999

Macalester College HFH Campus Chapter

#### \$1,000-\$2,499

Cretin-Derham Hall High School

Minnetonka High School - Habitat for Humanity Club

Hamline University HFH Campus Chapter

# Gifts Made in Kind

#### \$100.000+

Capital Safety

Dow Chemical Foundation

Lawrence M. Hossfeld

Bob Karlstrand

Valspar

# \$50,000-\$99,999

City of Richfield

Ergodyne

Twin Cities Community Land Bank

Whirlpool Corporation

#### \$25,000-\$49,999

Andersen Corporation

Carpets by Lindsey & Associates

City of White Bear Lake

Event Lab

IBM Corporation

Mr. Rooter Plumbing

Schneider Electric / Square D

Seal-Rite MN

The Toro Company

Wooster Brush Company

#### \$10,000-\$24,999

3M Championship

3M Construction Home and Improvements

Market (CHIM)

Bank of America

Bercom International

Capital Lending Group, Inc.

Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

Finke Associates, Inc.

Ford Harrison LLP

Insulation Supplies

Manus Products, Inc.

Porter Family Charitable Foundation

Phyllis Thomson

Wallace Carlson Co.

\$5.000-\$9.999

3M - Office of General Counsel

Bailey Nurseries, Inc.

Delta Air Lines

Gerdau

Hallmark Building Supplies

Kemper & Associates, Inc.

Lowe's Home Improvement

Lyman Lumber Company

Polaris Industries

Stinson Electric, Inc.

Total Tool Supply, Inc.

Yale Residential Security Products, Inc.

\$2.500-\$4.999

Alaska Airlines

Alliant Engineering

Herregan Distributors

Metzger Building Material Company

Minnesota Timberwolves

Pella Windows

Prinsco, Inc.

Herve and Jennifer Sarteau

Ruth Shields and Michael Klingensmith

Steve Lewis Electric

\$1.000-\$2.499

Aggregate Industries

Gregg and Cynthia Dyste

Fide Saw & Tool

John Elmore

Dega Essa

Fame Hot Rods

Greenspring Media

Carol J. Hollen

John and Ruth Huss

II Foro

La Vie Charme Events, LLC

Lico's Drywall

Lili Salon Spa

Mackmiller Design+Build

Barry and Sharon Mason

Dave and Jane Moline

Mike and Jodi Mooney

National Air Traffic Controllers Association

National Office

Nelson Wood Shims

Norandex Building Materials Dist., Inc.

Maureen Pechacek

Pool and Yacht Club

Teresa and Ronald Sit

Total Wine and More

Warner Manufacturing

Kimberly Welch and Keith Shepard

Gifts Made in Tribute

Christmas

Alice Drueding

Wedding

Trent Blain and Heidi Brown

Honor

Optum Technology

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

Dan W. Anderson

Norman J. Baer

Tony Beitz

Marlene Bierlein

Christie Carter

Peter Cushner

Erin K. Dady

Sam Frangipane

Barbara Gerlach

Susan M. Haigh

Robert Jungemann

Myles Koshiol

Robert Loftus

Dan Mevers

Darrell N. Norling

Rick Philips

Mary J. Schumacher

Daniel J. Shapiro

Ron Sonnek

John I Tetzloff

Jim Tetzloff

Memory

Wavne H. Atkins

James V. Baller

Darvl Beissler

Dan Bishop

John M. Brown

Lola J. Cole

Richard Friberg

Robert A. Glynn

Darleen Hysen

Frederic J Kottke

Paul Mans

Dale Miller

James Murphy Robert Northberg Robert W. Olson

Parents of Michele Granse

Gretchen Pollei Joseph Regan Jane Ronhovde Walter D. Ruff

Helen Louise Strommen Elizabeth A. Yurich

# Carpenter's Club

Thank you to this group of recurring monthly givers for supplying core funding that allows Habitat to more adequately budget and plan for the continuous need for affordable housing.

Duane and Karen Anderson

Marjorie L. Anderson

Clifford and Elizabeth Athorn

Tim Bardell

Leon and Nancy Beck

Nancy Belbas

J.A. and Mary Blanchard Douglas and Julie Bowman

Nita M. Bradford Jay and Judith Brask

Bradley and Sharon Breeggemann

Roger and Sharon Buirge Marty and Chuck Campbell John and Judy Christopherson

Edith R. Clark

Kevin and Joan Cleereman

Jess Collective

Dan Cramer

Jane B. Curran

Dorothy DeFreese

Rick Diehl and Delia Sonnenburg

Benjamin and Angela Dunn

Susan Elsner Ann Foster

Dutton and Caroline Foster
Marcus and Barbara Frie

Mark Friske

Deborah A. Fulton

Robert and Susan Gehrz Bill and Dianne Goodman

Paul Greenlee Robert Grones Lavonne Grover

Deborah A. Guthrie Linda T. Haluptzok

Joseph and Joan Hammell

Wendy Harris

John and Kathryn Hatlestad Timothy and Carol Hearn

Nicole E. Heffron

Richard and Pauline Hendrickson
Paul and Michelle Hirschboeck

Julie Hoffman

Lois and Richard Humbert Jeff and Martha Jentz James E. Johnson

Lisa K. Johnson
Paul and Ann Johnson
Jim and Nancylee Jonza

Patrick and Margaret Keating

Robert Kimball

Robert and Julie King

Frank and Sally Kline

Scott and Barbara Kloetzke

Alfred and Karen Knoll

Barbara H. Koenig Andv and Carrie Kroll

Judith and Steven Kuczenski

Mary K. Langlois

Brian and Pamela Larson

Kacia Lee

Robert M. Lennes Robyn Lindeman

Daniel and Mary Beth Liska

Robert G. Lockwood Dean and Melissa Lovett

Edward Lynch

James and Meg Mannix

Diane Marsh
Darlene Mattson
Mary McGraw
Betsy Merck
Alison Miller
Marsha Mix

Tom and Christine Moore Steven and Kari Mueller Jeremy and Tracie Myers

Laura Nenstiel

Michael I. Ofjord

Roger and Avis Oppegard

James Parshall

Richard and Barbara Patterson Robert and Heidi Pekarek

Doris Peterson and Carmen Treptau

Renee Pfenning

Michael and Sandra Porter

Carolyn Poulakos

Laura Praeger and Robert Sweeney

Harry and Lucinda Puryear

Kathleen J. Reagan

Alice Reuter

Joseph and Paula Romportl

Chris and Stanley Rud

Joyce A. Rudnick

John Schue

Gary Schwochau and Bethel Averbeck

Megan Sorensen

Katherine Steward

Christeen M. Stone

Ken and Margaret Stone

Roxann Strand

Michael and Gina Supina

Alan Tague

Jennifer Thomas

Esther and Albert Tsai

Janel and Raymond VanArragon

Steven Vaughan

Sandy Westman

Alyssa Whiting

Stephen M. Wright

Gary and Robin Wright

Peter Zarins

# Legacy Circle

Thank you to Legacy Circle members for the forethought and generosity ensuring that as part of their legacy, more families in our community will know the security and hope of owning a home.

Anonymous (16)

Norman and Kathy Baer

Marv L. Barrett

John C. Bergstrom

James and Wendy Cox Terry Diebold

Eunice J. Dotter

David and Peggy Engh

David R. Evans

John and Jeanne Gatzlaff

Mary E. Goblirsch

David J. Goon

Timothy P. Graf

Chuck Grimsrud and Penny Bond

Beverly A. Hanson

Roger and Vicki Henry

Russell and Cynthia Hobbie

Mariean Hoeft and Lisa Vecoli

Peter Jacobs and Carol Hatcher

Ray and Mary Johnson

Lorna M. Jones

Evelyn Koch

Barry and Sharon Mason

Nancy J. McMullen

Marlene B. Miller

Thomas and Pat Mooney

Joan and Rick Navmark

Jack W. Newcomb

Pamela Nielsen

Bill and Marie Norquist

Chaz Nove

Pam Olson

Joan Palmquist and Randy Hildreth

David and Marian Poretti

Clarke Porter and Phyllis Thomson

Dorothy L. Raetz Kunze

Carolyn D. Rush

Allan and Deborah Schneider

Lisa P. Sinclair

Shirley Sinderson

Jeffrey and Barbara Skochil

Henry A. Snyder

James E. Sorensen

Mary Lynn and Warren Staley

Karl Starr and Christopher Jan Haug

Mary J. Sturm

Carol A. Tauer

Craig Vinje and Marty Klager Vinje

Randall and Janet Warren

Philip and Kathleen White

Craig and Helen Yotter

Paul Zoschke and Marcie Wallace

# Habitat 500 Bike Riders

Lisa Bartels

Jackie Battis

Bret Busse

Katherine Hanson

Kathy Kaufmann

Anne Kersten

Ed Kersten

John Lavik

Ruth Lunde

Elijah Markworth

Steve O'Malley

David Oltmans

Tom Pieper

Terry Spawn

Carol Spawn

Arne Stefferud

Steven Steuck

Minnesota Housing Team

# Board of Directors 2014-2015

David Adams, Xcel Energy John Anfinrud, U.S. Bank

Norm Baer, Chair, Anthony, Ostlund, Baer & Louwagie, P.A.

Sylvia Bartley, Medtronic

Jeff Bjustrom, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Trent Blain, General Mills

Rod Brown, HumanGrid

Erin Dady, University of Minnesota John Estrem, Hammer Residences

In Fordadala Dalka Alakiana

Jay Fredericks, Delta Air Lines

Rich Gammill, Proterra Investment Partners

Cindy Gehrig, Jerome Foundation

Todd Hall, Cargill

Joe Hammell, Dorsey & Whitney LLP

Hoyt Hsiao, Shaw-Lundquist Associates

Beth Jacob, SPS Commerce

Jason Jennings, 3M

Dave Kvamme, Wells Fargo

Rick Lancaster, Great River Energy

Barry Mason, IBM Corporation

Judy McNamara, Ecolab

Nancy Merritt, Andersen Corporation

Mike Mooney, Allina

Yvette Mullen, Community Volunteer

Jennifer Sarteau, Community Volunteer

Nancy Schuelke, Wells Fargo

Ann Senn, Community Volunteer

Dan Shapiro, Community Volunteer Ruth Shields, Community Volunteer

Teresa Fong Sit, DDS, Metropolitan Pediatric

Dental Associates, Ltd.

Ray Skowyra, Jr., Summit Associates

Jeff Smith, Ryan Companies

Nikki Sorum, Thrivent

Esther Tsai, Community Volunteer

John Walbrun, Community Volunteer

Lori Walker, Community Volunteer

Kim Welch, Valspar Corporation

Billie Zippel, Community Volunteer

# Board of Directors 2015-2016

Ruth Shields, Chair, Community Volunteer

David Adams, Xcel Energy

John Anfinrud, Treasurer, U.S. Bank

Sylvia Bartley, Medtronic

Jeff Bjustrom, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Trent Blain, General Mills

Rod Brown, HumanGrid

Erin Dady, University of Minnesota

John Estrem, Hammer Residences

Jay Fredericks, Delta Air Lines

Rich Gammill, Proterra Investment Partners

Cindy Gehrig, Jerome Foundation

Todd Hall, Cargill

Joe Hammell, Dorsey & Whitney

Hoyt Hsiao, Shaw-Lundquist Associates

Beth Jacob, SPS Commerce

Jason Jennings, 3M

Rick Lancaster, Secretary, Great River Energy

Barry Mason, Vice Chair, IBM Corporation

Judy McNamara, Ecolab

Nancy Merritt, Andersen Corporation

Mike Mooney, Allina

Yvette Mullen, Community Volunteer

Nancy Schuelke, Wells Fargo Ann Senn, Community Volunteer

Dan Shapiro, Community Volunteer Ray Skowyra, Summit Associates

Jeff Smith, Ryan Companies

Nikki Sorum, Thrivent

John Walbrun, Community Volunteer Lori Walker, Community Volunteer

Kim Welch, Valspar Corporation

# Staff Leadership Team

Susan Haigh, President and Chief Executive Officer

Mary Schumacher, Chief Operating Officer

Casey Scott, Chief Financial Officer

Chad Bouley, Vice President of Home Building

Dega Essa, Director of Human Resources

Cristen Incitti, Director of Family and Community Programs

Brian Juntti, Director of Marketing and Communications

Cathy Lawrence, Vice President of Resource Development and Community Engagement

Kate Loe, Senior Director of Resource Development

Mike Nelson, Director of Land Development

Doug Rudquist, Director of Field Operations

Aaron Soule, Controller

# Acknowledgments

Written by Matt Haugen & John Hagerman.

Book design by Erin Ahlstrom.

Printing by Wallace Carlson Printing.

We make every effort to confirm the accuracy of these lists. If we have listed your name in error, please contact Resource Development at 612-305-7183.